Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
July 12th, 2022, 7:00pm @ 1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL60439

AGENDA
l Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
] Roll Call /
[l Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of June 14th, 2022

v Matters from the Public:

Public Comment:

“We have come to the pointin the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited
to address the Board on any matter during this time, There is a 3-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your guestions, please provide your e-
mail address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room."

v Staff Reports: /

A. Approvalof Paymeyof Bills

B. Supervisor Report /

C. Highway Comm}ssioner Report

D. Clerk’s report / .

E. Assessor’ Report /

F. Human Services Director Report /
G.Open Space/Facilities D}/ctor Report

H. Transportation Report

|. Administrator's Report

Vi Unfinished Business
Vil NewBusiness /
A. Township Strategic Planning on Tuesday 7/26/22 @ 5:30pm {AlbaC.C.)
/
vill Executive Session:/ )

X Motionto Adjourn /



Lemont Township Board Meeting- June 15, 2022

The Lemont Township Board meeting was held at the Township offices,
1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL. 60439, on Tuesday, June 15,2022,
Supervisor Shackel opened the meeting at 7.00 o'clock with the Pledge of
Allegiance. Clerk Buschmanwas absent, Supervisor Shackel
called the roll: Blatzer, Molitor, Nathan, Virgilio and Shackel-present.
Motion was made by Blatzer 2" by Molitor to approve the minutes of the
May meeting. The only correction it Karen is leaving on June 30", not
June 1%, On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Nathan, Virgilio, and Shackel-ayes.
Motion passed.

Matters from the Public:

Robert Bermstein cameto speak. He has reached outto Mark Labno several
times buthas notreceived a response. His neighbor has a drainage pipe and
there is a runoff problem into his yard causing his yard to flood. Mark stated
he spoke with Brian about this and Brian had stated it is not part of the
Townshipsrightaway which makes it the owner’s responsibility. He was told
by Brian thatBrian has contacted Mr. Bernstein. Mark Labno will follow up to
verify the information.

Approval of Payment of Bills

Supervisor Shackel reported the following:

General Fund $74,073.08
Road&Bridge $48,437.13
Open Space $3,293.76
General Assistance $1,500

Motion was made by Blatzer, 2" by Virgilio to approve the payment of
bills. On roll call, Blatzer, Molitor, Nathan, Virgilio and Shackel - ayes.

Motion passed.

Township Reports:

Supervisor Shackel had Tony Spinelli, the Township Engineer speak about
the Alba Parking Lot. Spinellireported the parking lot has a lot more issues
than originally thought. There is a base failure which is wateris getting into
the pavementunderneath the asphalt causingit to crack. The parking lot
needs a whole reconstruction ratherthan a resurfacing. Costs to patch



where the truck fell through would be about $1,000-$2,500, the concrete pad
by dumpster, $6000. Contractors are only guaranteeing quotes for 3 weeks.
Reconstruction on whole park lot would be about$175,000. There are also
some issues with the ADA standards notbeingcompliantin the parking lot.
As long as the Township has a plan to fix them, there should be no major
problems. Spinellifeels that the township can proceed the next yearwith
parking lot as. Township would take soil samples and prepare engineering
and look to do construction nextyear.

Supervisor Shackel also had Lemont's Garden Club come outand take a
look at the front of Warner as he would like to make it look more
aesthetically pleasing.

Highway Commissioner: The highway departmenthas been short staffed
as Brian has been out for a few weeks with a bad knee. They received bids
on the drainage projectforthe 3 phases. They are only going to move
forward with phase 1 and 2 for now. Phase one will cost$99,575.50, phase
2 will be, $24,739.50. These two phases will greatly improve the drainage
issues and will setthem up for next year.

Clerk Report: None

Assessor Report: Joyce Blackreported Property taxes exemptions are still
openforthe tax year2021 Exemption cut off is June 10, 2022. Cook
County Board of Review decisions should be out shortly from the last
appeal. Reviews forthe 2021 appeal will follow for about 2 days after. Late
summerthe Cook County Assessor's Office should start to open for the
2022 Tax year property tax appeals. This is 5 months past the regular
appealseason. Joyce attended a Zoom meeting with the Cook County
Assessor's Office. Annual Practitioners Meeting was on May 18, 2022.
Joyce renewed some information on the rule changes forfiling an appeal.
The Cook County Assessorwill no longerhave Re-Reviews after the initial
filings. Deeds wilt be needed now forappeals basingon recentsales to
identify both buyerand seller. The Lemont Township Assessor's Office
obtained the Newest Sidwell book (Plat book) for the tax year 2021this
month.

Facility Report: Joyce Black reported Building Inspections: RPZ valvesfor
water sprinkling system done (For community garden} Hood Suppression
testing for Community Centerand Warner Offices done rentals. (Kitchens)



May rentals went smoothly. Allweekends have been pretty full forrentals.
The month of June is already full for rentals on Fridays, Saturdays, and
Sundays. A new calendarwas designed for all employees to share on
Outlook.

Human Services Report: Stephanie Covarrubias reported the Summer
Lunch program has started with only 6 residents signed up. Pathlights will
now be coming to the office 1 time a month and staying all day at the
Community Centerinstead of Warner. Thereis a Father's Day Lunch
scheduledfor6/15. The Senior Association is also planningon havinga
guest speakeron July 28 to talk aboutthe Willowbook Ballrooms.

Transportation Report: Karen Lisetreported they assisted 152 seniors and
36 handicappedresidents in May. There was an A/C problem with the bus
which we had to get repaired. The bus is running good and cooling offthe
nicely. Therewas 20 vanpool runs forthe month of May that took our
residents to various Dr. appts and hospital visits. The township has brought
on staffour new Transportation Coordinator, Marybeth Nunzio, who started
on June 1 and has finished with all her requirements except for herdriver
training. She has beenftrainingin all the aspects of the transportation and
frontdesk duties and responsibilities. We are so lucky to have herworking
forour township. This is Karen'slast board meeting. She has beenwith us
for7 years.

Township Administrator: Glen Pasiewicz reported Early Votinghas started
in the office on 6/14/2022. The financial audithas also started, they are a
sharp young team and very thorough. Strategic Planning meeting is
importantand they should seta date. The board decided on July 26" at
5:30pm at Alba Community Center. Partof the meeting willbe open to the
public.

Unfinished Buisness: Supervisor Shackel discussed the 2022 Employee
Handbook. He reportedit is the same as proposed and he had notreceived
commentary or proposed changes from the board. Motion made by Blatzer,
2" by Molitor to approve handbook. Motion passed after unanimous aye
vote.

Presentations were made by Supervisor Shackle and Highway
Commissioner Lanbo on Township and Roads & Bridget Budget Ordinance
2022-23-02. Lemont Township budget was amendedto change Capital



Improvementline item to $40,000 thereby reducing expenditures in the
generalfund, to $1,029,158.5 Motion made by Blatzer, 2nd second by

Virgilio and passed unanimously.

Ordinance 2022-23-03, Lemont Township Road District Budgetwas
amended to reflectan additional, $346,216 to purchase a truck in the next
year. This would change expenses to $1,076,414.65. Motion made by
Virgilio, 2nd by Blatzer to approve said contract. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor,
Nathan, Virgilio and Shackel- ayes. Motion passed.

Motion to adjourn was made by Blatzer 2" by Molitor at 8:28 PM

Written by: Stephanie Covarrubias
Approvedby: BarbaraBuchman



LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOIS
COOK COUNTY

GENERAL FUND June 2022 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 12th day of July

2022, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOCIS
COOK COUNTY

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND June 2022 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 12th day of July
2022, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

ane sistance FY2022 June 2022
General Assistance — Utility {Gas) - (22EA00010) $ 400.00
General Assistance — Utility (Electric) - {22AA00063) $300.00
General Assistance - Rent (22GA00007) $400.00
General Assistance — Medication {22AA00056) $150.25

$1250.25
Township Trustee Township Trustee
Township Trustee Township Trustee

Supervisor Clerk-Attest



June 2022 Expenditures Summary

Township General Fund Outstanding Bills
Township General Fund Pre-Paid Bills
Township Salaries

Lemont Road & Bridge Outstanding Bills
Lemont Road & Bridge Pre-Paid Bills
Lemont Road & Bridge Salaries

Open Space
General Assistance
IMRF Payment

$ 33,522.80
$ 602536
$ 4253146
$ 82,079.62
$ 842933
$  3,908.74
$ 12,811.66
$ 2514973
$ 322875
$ 1,250.25
$  4557.00
$ 9,036.00

$ 116,265.35 Grand Total

Trustee Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Supervisor Clerk



L 00:SC-LIND WY B£:04 ZZ0Z 9 AIne ‘Aepsaupom

09'809'c ge0e/eliLo Cuwisy @85 g Z202/L0/L0

BUBWOQ JO Rueg [BUOHEN ISiid

00005cS our *sejeleng esogs( Jof AL
00°005°2 ALV ATANIA] aoweg AN g 2a0e/10/L0

ou| ‘saifialeng asoyag

56256 Avedure) eoueImsuy 6] JRUBHRN WoqReq Jof 101
G6°GSE c202/2 /LD GS/OE/6 O g8/ LiL na ¢c0e/10/L0

Auedwo) eouBInsu| 9)17 [EUOHEN UICQIES]

6€Z¥Ss egyueg Tedeo) Jof feje L
6E'LPS [AAVATANIAN] QW 3eg g ¢c0e/10/L0

adinesg Jadoon

397, ] efFes 1seaue) Jorele
Gy FAA VA AN OUWIN 39 g 2e0e/10/L0

a|qes) 1SBOWO.)

OOZeZPi$ dHOTFSIND Tef eleL
00°L2L'pL FAA AT N ] g Ainp g 220e/10/L0

dHODT-SWO

007092% feiueq ‘Teeq Jef RS L
00092 [ ACATA YT ao|neg sunp g cc02/10/20

|eueq ‘Jeuieg

0o0oz$ Zey] opreuTeg Joy ele L
007002 rAA A TAVIL] 8dIAeg eunpe g cc0e/10/L0

ZEI( OpuBUIag

[ 4 Tedey] Lreg Jof feie L
cl'tes AV ATANIL] OWaN 298G g ec0e/LO0/L0

Jeday Uy

98669% “dre) reorRyRely MUleS-y 1o} feie L
98'668 FAAVATARFAY (D eorueg Anp na 220e/10/L0

‘d109) [B21URYIBW BINWIOS-Y

LINNOWY 3a1va ana 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL Alva

WNN
G
sajeq Iy
1e)a(q souejeg JOpuap

diysumo| juowa]

"/



£ 00:S0-LND WY 6£:01 Z20Z ‘9 AInr "Aepsaupass

000023 sng ueqgng-eded Jof e
00°002 2202/21iL0 sased Anp [[i<] 2202/10/20

sng ueqInNgNg acked

92BETS Sep) JeJIN Jef e
8z'6EL 22022120 aoneg Aep g 2202/10/20

SEE) JOJIN

007018 DHFMpe|Y Joy Fele L
0002} ge0zeLiLo owap 983 g 2202/L0/20

SHIOMPIW

005018 SEW Tof R8T
00°'S0L 2202/21/L0 dn-vels bundg g 2202/10/20

saw

000623 Jebe] vy ey el
00052 2202/060 punjay g 2202/06/0

816e] "W

SSEINS eng -jo ebeIA ‘ouweT oy RIe]
55219 2202/21iL0 Ing 1end Aepy ng 2202/10/L0

|an4 - Jo abejA Juowan

L ranoe “BIT ‘supjuer ¥ edroUT “umly Jof el
92'e5s 2202/21/20 owsp 863 ma 2202/10/20

"PI ‘supjusp g adioy L ‘ura

09726% “aur ‘Wewdnby o1y ApBeur Jof e
0526 2208/21/20 (122 821/u8s [Bnuuy g 2202/10/20

ou] ‘Juewdinb3 aa14 Ajubaiug

66293 e JEA Bugds AeppuyH Joy reje I
6229 22022 LiL0 oway 998 g 2202/L0/L0

00 Jajep Buudg Aepjoui

SCEEES Tredey 3oruT, '3 oIy seAe o 0L
G5 E6E 2202/21iL0 89161 AUl ng 2202/ 1L0/L0

Jreday yoni| ® olny sakeH

000918 OVSID el
00°09t 2202/21iL0 oway aag g 2202/10/20

IVYSLD

90CE8'ES BURWYD B yued FRUSTEN 18I Jo] Felo [
9r'Eez 2202/21/40 g 220z Ainp g Z20Z/L0/20

LNNOWY 31va ang WNN 3dAL NOILOYSNYYL 31va

U L L



&R 00:50-LINO WY 6E:01 2202 ‘9 AInr 'Aepsaupap

—_—— e et ——————, e e ———————————————————

09225 eed WIOL

61680 TS wewebeueyy eijSeAr Jo TejeL
9€°€96 2z202/21/L0 aoimeg Anp g 2202/10/L0
£8'SZ1 2202/2 140 adineg Anp g 2202/10/L0

swsbeuep aisepm

000e$ 8eaiSTUT-TO] Jof rele L
00°0€ 2202/50/40 ing 2202/S0/L0

sa@a1snI|-|OL

0032Y3$ Auedired TRMBIS U] J6] Fel0 L
00'S2P 2202/24/20 oog 2202 g 2202/L0/20

Auedwo?) jlempIs 8y

ooores TPRU TEGBYS Joy /e L
00021 2202/10/£0 ng 2202/10/L0
0002} 2202/10/90 ina 2202/10/90

[RBYDIN ‘1edoByS

0009.% ZremDS: SURRPY 1] T1e L
0009, 2202/21/L0 seonuas Aey na 2202/10/L0

Zyemydg suigqoy

A0 TG ey Feje L
¥2'68E €202/2NIL0 owayy 998 Ing 2202/10/L0

o

S e96'ce PIT ‘seiepessy ¥ 0ZZ ] 19y e
G/'896'2 2202/2L/L0 agjneg Aine g 2202/ L0/LD

: 'pI ‘sareNosSsSY g 02214

LNNOWY 31vd ana WNN dAL NOILLOVSNYHL alva

o U J



Ll

9£T20'9-$
cUISHT-$
00°00p-
00°00%-
15°209')-
00°00€-
S2'0G)-

¥57I9TE-$
ce'0p-
¥9'869-
LE'6S-
00°09-
00°00z2-
00'zc8e-
18'GLE-
00°081-
L9'v8-
00°00€-
Qo'sze-
E1°9E6-
Q0se-

00:'S0-LWO WY 9€:01 ZZ0Z 's AN ‘Aepsaupapy siseq (eniody

9889 44 189 e|epsulH 9889t/968¢
9889 V4 1’89 @epsulq 98898682
9889 Jvd 1799 s|epsulH 98891/8682
9889 Jvd 1’29 9|EPsSulH 98891.868¢2
9889 4vd 1779 8[epsSulH 98891/86682

9€82 dO UMo] |39 efepsulM §120101
9€8¢ O Uma] 139 8lepsulH S120L01
9€8¢ dO UMO] |99 8[EPSUIH 5120101
9€8¢ JO Uma] |39 9BpSUIH SLZ0101
9£82 4O UMO] | 28 @IEpSuIH 120101
9EBZ 4O UM 198G 91epsuld SLZ0101
9€62 dO Umo] | 3G eIBpsiH 6120101
9682 4O UMaL 12d 91EpSUIH G1Z0101
9£82 O umoL 139g elepsulH §120101
9€82 dO UMO| 1'29 SIEPSUIH G120101
9€82 dO UMO]| | '9d 8/epsSulH 120101
9E82 dO UMOL 139 2/ePSUiH S120101
S€82 dO UMo] 199 8{BPSUIH S120101

dv4 sep JodN
SWIRY||IA 85auaQ)
BILSLIY JO Hueg

4¥4 q3wod
Aoeuleyy s.uaaibiem

aokop Yoelg

8|qeD 1seswon
ysaley Apesy

Zpomg |iig

198 }ew

sufig uabbruguep
o

ZOMBISEL M UUBID
olzunn yleqliep

uao ‘eibbessiy
ulAej{-aaefepy Apequury
0lo7

uirg|J-eaeely Apequuiy

TVIOL

9889 AV I'39 efepsuH 1of o]
(M22yD) wewhed g 2202/10/L0
(o8y0) Wwawded |ig 2202/10/20
{(osyo) wewihed g 2208/10/L0
(osuD) Wwewded g 2z02/1L0/L0
(oeyQ) wewded (g c20eL0/L0
souepeg Buuubag

9889 44 1'99 S[EPSUH

9£8T 40 WWe[ I'3d efepsulH Jof e L
ey} wewded g 2202/10/20
(wesuD} wewded |1g 2202/10/20
(yoeyD) wewded g 2202/10/20
(32yD} wawded g 2202/10/£0
(PeyD) wewdhed g 2202/10/20
(3p8yD) Wwewded g 2202/10/20
(3weyD) wewded g 2202/10/10
{»o8yD) uswied jig 2202/10/20
{¥%eu)) wewded g 2202/10/20
{®28u0) wewied |19 2202/10/20
{2euD) wewhed 19 220Z/0£/90
{(309yD) Wawied |ig 2202/0€/90
{>0ey2) Juswhed g 2202/£2190

aoueeg Buuuibeg
9E8¢ 4O UMO 139 @I2psUIH

INNOWY

LNNOIIV

JNVYN

JdAL NOILOVSNYHL

31vd

FAAY

Qwit)

S AInf - 9| sunp

poday uooesuel |

diysumo| jJuowa

Ny



(4]

00:S0-LWD WV 6L L 2202 ‘9 AInr ‘Aepsaupap

£V 161 2202/24i20 owaly 998 g 2202/10/40
Slajuan) yoni| ysny
yIII1$ OTTIING Joy e L
viLLL 2202/1€/40 ng 2202/L0/20
oaplillie]
vIves s8p) JSOIN JoJ el
FAdA 2202/21/L0 owa s8g 2] 2202/10/40
SBr) JO2IN
SYB62T-$ TenJ-je eBeqA ‘Wrews T Iof R0 L
S'862 L- 2202/51/90 6511 (oeyo} wawhed g 2202/51/90
1@ng- jo abe A ‘wowan
000E%% our Wewdinb ez AmyBeur Jof o L
00°0£2 2202/2V/40 IID 831ag [enuuy g 2202/10/£0
au| ewdinby a4 Aubeiy)
Sg'Z6$ dieg eIy @ I peomeQ Jof FRI0L
58'26 220212 1iL0 owaly seg ng 2202/10/20
‘d102 oIy g 211 poom|ieq
00919% ofsTT - S Kesues 5of el L
00'918 2202124140 olway 293 ng 2202/10/20
aIsi - §4 MasuUe)
£1e8s BupuBLT 1eenS-UYSPT YHeeAUBLILIDY 1B feje
€128 2202121140 owey 993 g 2202/1L0/L0
Bunybin 198.8-uoSIPT Yl EaMUOWWOD
ITI2'TS ImoeTg eberen-uospT UifReMUDUIIRY) Tof RieT
VrAl 2z02/2 /L0 oway 995 ng 2202/10/20
ouos|3 abieieny-uosipg YlBamuowio?)
01 2258$ SEMSNPUT J30 Tof e X
01'225 ARV ATANLY oW 98g ne 2202/L0/L0
SaSNPU] 499D
INNOWY 31va ana WNN JdAL NOILOVSNVHL alva
Q\vg- ﬂ:. v
L
sajeq Iy

llejaQ asuejeg JOpuaA

abpug pue peoy diysumo| juowa

-’



e 00:S0-LWD WY 2G:LL Z2Z0Z '9 AInr ‘Aepseupam
£E6cres TVIOL
0600/$ wewebeueyy e1SeA Jo] RIOL
06°00/ 2202/2LiL0 eoneg Anp Ing 2202/10/20
wawabeuepy aisepm
008SZ$ exfeA % edid punaréiepun Jef el
00852 FAAVATANAN] LO-8L2PS0 ng 2202/10/L0
anjep 3 adig punaiBiapun
rveS TS syred ey eIjems Jof 0 L
9y v6e | 22022 LiL0 WINTETEE ng 2202/10/20
Sued OINY BJlaInNg
Pors'es T "Bejepessy pueng 1oy feje
YO PYS'e 2202/21i40 owe 8eg na 2202/10/40
e .mwﬁ_ooww( puesns
erT161$ SIBUIRD MIUT YNy 1o 1ejo L
LNNOWY a1va 3na WNN 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 31va

J



L

00°50-LWS WY 9%:0L ZZ0T ‘9 AInr 'Aepsaupap siseq |ensody

vIB06'E-$ IVIOL

vL806'c-$ £ETT, dD TRY I3 Sfepsul Jof 1oL
00SHY'L- £E11. dO 984 1'¥d 2IBPSUIH S0E0102 saddng uononisuc) pue adeosspuen (%oeyD) wawded |9 2202/10/10
06'9be- €€l L. O @%Y 199 2[epsuiH S0£0102 pieg SSBUISHgRIUBY JO yueg (1oey9) ewked |11g 2202/10/£0
9¢"pEE- €E1L. JO 9%Y 179 8[epsuiH S0E0102 1SENW07) (oeyn) Wewhed g 2202/10/20
8v'28s L €ELL. O 9%Y 199 8(epPsuIH S0E0102 QU] ‘Ypesd a1seq (Ho8yD)} JuswAed g 2202/10/20
asueeg Buiuuibag

€€1}. JO g8Y 188 8[epsuly

INNOWY INNOOOV AWYN 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 31va

ﬁ '

L H
Z20Z ‘S AInr - g sunp
yoday uogoesues|

a2bpug pue peoy diysumo] juows

o/




Building Report

Building inspections have taken place.
Integrity for Fire Extinguishers
Tyco for work order on Fire Alarm/reset

AC unit at Community Center had work done due to a fried wire from brown outs.
Filters were replaced at that time

We had to companies to give estimates for the tree out front of the Warner
Offices. We have started the process of removal as tree is not doing well and only
has 3 or so years.

The Front of the Warner building is getting a bit dirty from dust etc. The Highway
does not have a power washer anymore. Should be hire a company or purchase
one for our building?

| met with Heather and her staff form Citgo. Heather wanted to look at the
Community Center for a refresher look to use for their employee Appreciation
breakfast.

Early voting has taken place at the Warner Office June 13-27 and was slow but
went well.

Election Day was June 28 and al was smooth.

| also met with Jennifer from the Lemont Junior women’s Ctub for the Scare crow
Trail and fest They are asking to do this sooner than past years to hopefully have
better weather. The Scarecrow Trail will be first 3 weeks in September and
Scarecrow fest September 24, 2022 with a rain date of September 25. The
Lemont Juniorettes have also decided that this year they would like to do a
Mommy and Me Monster 1 mile run on September 24 also.



Lemont Township Assessor’s

June report

| had a zoom meeting June 9, 2022 for new info on the Cook County
Assessor’s Website for appeals.

There also was a Cook County Township Assessor’s meeting in North
Riverside on June 17 to discuss the upcoming appeal dates and
information.

June 8 the Cook County Board of Review decision Letters were sent out
to the residents of Lemont Township. With a re review date of June
10,

Yearly 2021 Exempt property affidavit letters came out from the Cook
County Assessor’s Office. All Municipalities receive these letters to
make sure all properties are still on for tax exempt status.

May permits were entered and submitted to the Cook county
Assessor’s Office for the Month of May. There were 141 Permits from
the Village of Lemont.

&(The Lemont Township is now open for the 2022 Cook County Assessors
Appeals. June 6, 2022 through August 8, 2022. Any resident that thinks
their assessed value is high should contact the Lemont Township
Assessor’s Office to ask for Comparables to use to fight the online
appeal.



July 2022 Board Meeting
Human Services Report

[ have certified 2 residents for the food pantry this month. They are both new residents to the pantry.

We continue to have 2 residents receiving General Assistance. I was able to give out Emergency
Assistance as the Family Assistance Fund to one resident. As well as Family Assistance Fund for one
resident,

Pathlights came to our office and had 1 appointments. No one came to their Monday presentation when
they were out. 1 have posted on Facebook as well as the Patch about their upcoming events with the
Township.

I have been able to assist 2 residents with a program through Nicor, called Nicor Sharing or Energy Aide.
This assists them with getting up for $250 on their Nicor Bill. I also applied for an additional grant
through Nicor for them which can give out an additional $250.

We are now up to 8 residents for the Summer Lunch Program. We continue to get a few more added on
each month.

The Senior Association had a guest speaker on June 28™, he will be talking about the Willowbrook
Ballroom. It was a great turn-out. They have a brunch Cog Hill planned for August 23rd, they will be
having the Ukulele Moonshiners as entertainment.

The Father’s Day Lunch did not have a great turn-out, we had to cancel the original date due to the air
conditioning going out in the building and rescheduled for the following week. Not as many people came
the following week due to already having something scheduled, but the few that did come, truly enjoyed
it.

I am working on scheduling a Homecoming Dance for the end of September. As well as possibly another
day trip.

I will be out of the office for a week and half and have set up contingencies for anyone who is in need of
assistance while I am gone.



Grant Disbursements
[6/8/2022 - 7/7/2022] Report Date: 7/7/2022

Date Vendor Client PO# Chk# Amount
07/06/2022 BP N/A G10108 $50.00
06/29/2022 Denese Williams N/A G10104 1020 $400.00
07/06/2022 Geraldine Kapusta N/A G10107 $350.00
06/23/2022 Nicor Gas N/A E10101 1017 $400.00

Total Records: 4
Total Disbursed: $1,200.00

Page 1 of 1



| Jo | abed

sJaquiaiy Aled pliyD = WD # ‘s1equispy Anued = wWd # .

}

ST05Ys Junouiy [ejo g
‘WO # 1€10L L N4 # =0l
¥ ispiodey jelo)

SZ'051% 6LOIL £01L0LY -pung aouelsISsY Awe susaiBlepy ) Z YWIN ZZ0Z/6Z/90
00°0% 90L0LY Anued pood Anjued poo4 @ Z VIN ZZ0Z/82/90
00°0% S0L0LY paxi4 -Aijued pood Ajuedpoog ¢ l VIN 2202/42/90
00°00¢8 8101 Z0L0LY -pung eouejsissy Apwe pawoy 0 z VIN ZZ0Z/¥Z/90
junowy D #0d we.boig Jouoguopuap WAD # WA # waly  penss)

d

o/

2z0zZiiL eeg wodey  [220Z/L1L - 22021979
SJUBIS) 8OUB)SISSY [BUOHIPPY

J



TRANSPORTATION BOARD REPORT JUNE 2022

We assisted 179 seniors and 39 handicapped residents in June.

The bus had maintenance and general repairs completed this month as
well as an incident on June 30™, Our catalytic converter and O2 sensor
were stolen off the bus. LPD was called and issued a police report,
currently waiting for copy. TOIRMA and PACE will need a copy of the
report as well. The bus is currently waiting for parts. Once repairs are
completed, we will need a vehicle inspection completed for IDOT/PACE
certification sticker in order to have the bus back in circulation.

We had 11 Van Pool runs for the month of June transporting our residents
to medical appointments.

Marybeth Nunzio

Director of Transportation



LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOIS
COOK COUNTY

GENERAL FUND June 2022 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the t emont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on tha 12th day of Juy

2022, onthe account for the listed puposes (See separate attachment)

LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOiS
COOK COUNTY

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND June 2022 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 12th day of July
2022, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

General Assistance FY2022 June 2022
General Assistance — Utility (Gas) - (22EA00010) $ 400.00
General Assistance — Utility (Electric) - (22AA00063) $300.00
General Assistance - Rent {22G A00007) $ 400.00
General Assistance — Medication { 22AA00056) 150.25
$1250.25
hlp Trustee Township Trustee
Township Trustee Township Trustee

,% / | M%& Mchc

Supervisor Cler-Atlesl



June 2022 Expenditures Summary

Township General Fund Qutstanding Bills
Township General Fund Pre-Paid Bills
Township Salaries

Lemont Road & Bridge Outstanding 8ills
Lemont Road & Bridge Pre-Paid Bills
Lemont Road & Bridge Salaries

Open Space
General Assistance
IMRF Payment

- e

7 0

Trustee

Supervisor

$ 33,522.80
5 602536
$ 4253146
$ 82,079.62
$ 842933
$  3,908.74
$ 1281166
$ 25,149.73
$  3,228.75
$  1,250.25
$  4,557.00
$  9,036.00

$ 116,265.35 Grand Totaf

Trustee

e

Trustee

K raitoe e it an

Clerk



Lemont Township Board of Trustees Strategic Planning Meeting
July 26th, 2022, 7:00pm @ 16300 Alba Street, Lemont, IL 60439

AGENDA
[ Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
il Roll Call
1] Matters from the Public:

Public Comment:

“We have come to the point in the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited
to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is a 3-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questions, please provide your e-
mail address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room."

v Executive Session

A) Discussion of Staff Personnel

Vi 2022 Lemont Township Strategic Planning Session

A) Direction of Organization
B) Future of Township Facilities (Warner Office & Alba Community Center)
C) Discussion of Lemont Highway Road District

D) Discussion of Assessor’'s Department

Vi Motion to Adjourn



Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
August 9th, 2022, 7:00pm @ 1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL 60439

AGENDA
I Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
n Roll Cali
]| Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of July 12th, 2022
v Matters from the Public:

Public Comment:

“We have come to the pointin the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited
to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is a 3-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questions, please provide your e-
mail address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room."

Vv Staff Reports:

A. Approval of Payment of Bills
B. Supervisor Report
C. Highway Commissioner Report
D. Clerk’s report
E. Assessor’ Report
F. Human Services Director Report
G. Open Space/Facilities Director Report
H. Transportation Report
I. Administrator's Report
Vi Unfinished Business

A. Recap of July 26" Strategic Planning Session

vil New Business
Vil Executive Session:

IX Motion to Adjourn



